3/4/2019

Acrobat

outsourcing
Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

Farmers Invoces

BTS Staffing <staffing@btscenes.com>
To: Susan Warnock <susanw@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - Farmers Invoces

Susan Warnock <susanw@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 12:03 PM

ACRO1-Hammershaimb, 15:30 22:30 17:15 17:45
Venzel

ACRO2-Connell, James 15:30 22:30 17:15 17:45
ACRO3-Bewley, Geoffrey 15:30 22:30 17:15 17:45
ACRO4- Martinelli, Shirlann 15:30 22:30 17:15 17:45
ACRO5-Stutts, Michael 17:34 22:30

ACRO6-Moore, Fayanna 17:23 22:30

ACRO7-Giri, Kambiz 17:00 22:30

ACRO8-Kozlowski, Jeffrey 17:40 22:50

ACRO-Kehr, Justin 17:00 22:50

CSE-Glass, Spencer 17:00 22:30

CSE-Droke, William 17:00 22:30

CSE-Dortch-Poston, Nashon 16:20 22:30

PR-Westry, Louis 22:00 2:00

Ken Mills
Staffing Manager

Director of Operations

Behind the Scenes Catering & Events
9888 Waples Street
San Diego, CA 92121

Email: kmills@btscenes.com
Office: 858-638-1400

Cell: 619-988-6663

BTScenes.com
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3/4/2019 Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - Farmers Invoces

From: Susan Warnock [mailto:susanw@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:29 AM

To: BTS Staffing

Cc: Luba@btscenes.com; jennifer.crisafulli@btscenes.com
Subject: Re: Farmers Invoces
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